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Pr. Kenmeth Reyes
1155 Esory Street
San Joee 36, Califernis

%ear Dr. Meyes:

This replies to your letter of Ovtober 8, 1963 sddressed te Chalrman
Soaborg in which you expressed concern as teo eperation of the
vuslear power resctor proposed for construction at Bodega Bay.

P . lative to the geology and seisselory ¢f the propesed aite, enclosed
f2 & copy of & publie announcemant dated October &4, 1963 fsruved by
th: Commission on thet subject, The metter continues uwrder veview
 the AEC regulatory staff and its consultants.

Responsibility for safe operstiom of a tiuelear power reactor under
both normal eperating conditions and in the event of an emergoncy
rests with the veactor licensec. Under the terss of his license,
the licensee is vequired to comply with the limdteticas of the Come
wission®s regulation, 10 CFR Pert 20, “Standards for Protection
Against Radistion™, a copy of which is enclosad, end other specific
provisions set forth in the license.

Proposed procedures fer weeting both nermal opersting and emmrgeney

conditions are comsidered by the regulatery staff of the Commission

ond pariedic fnspections of vperations arw mnde by the AKC te inoure
couplisnce with regulstions and license onditioms,

Local sening and the esthetics of & proposed site sre matters withism
local and state jurisdictica snd are not within the purview of the
Atomic Bumrgy Comdssion,

DISTRIBUTION: Sincerely yours,
Formal :
{Signed)
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